James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:07 PM
To: James, Carole FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Caucus

Do you want them in the House?...or on your desk?

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Caucus

The notes pages as well, please and thanks
Sent from my iPhone
>On Apr 23, 2018, at 3:36 PM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> HAHA...true enough!

> From: James, Carole FIN:EX

> Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:16 PM

> To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

> Subject: Re: Caucus

>

> I can pop into the wine event and then go home!! It will still be faster than the caucus mtg
-

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Apr 23, 2018, at 3:01 PM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Correct...it was cancelled in order for all to attend the Wine event. If you don't want to go to that...I need to put
in a leave request...shall |?

>>

>> From: James, Carole FIN:EX

>> Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:00 PM
>> To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

>> Subject: Caucus

>>

>> No caucus mtg tomorrow night?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Mirza, Sadaf FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:11 PM
To: James, Carole FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Thanks

Thank you Minister, it has been a pleasure. You definitely make our jobs easy.
Safe travels, and | hope you get some rest as well.
Sadaf

> On Apr 6, 2018, at 2:53 PM, James, Carole FIN:EX <Carole.James@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Thank you team for a very successful tour. It was a great trip and | very much appreciated the support, expertise,
stamina, and good humour that got us through the busy schedule!

> 1 hope you all enjoy a well deserved relaxing weekend!

> Carole

>

>
> Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 7:55 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; James, Carole FIN:EX

Subject: Re: SN_EconomicClubofCanada_Marl6_DR5_RS_RG_v6_clean

Thanks! Can you ask Molly to format it tol if she has time?
[ can print the final version after we land in toronto tomorrow.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.be.ca>

Date: 2018-04-03 10:09 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "James, Carole FIN:EX" <Carole.James(@gov.be.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX"
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: SN_EconomicClubofCanada Marl6 DR5 RS RG v6 clean

Got it. I'll run it by David and Molly for a final look through.

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: April-03-18 7:00 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: SN_EconomicClubofCanada Marl6 DRS RS RG v6 clean

This is really good. Thanks for all the work on it
I"'ve made changes on tracking in this document. Hopefully they come through
Carole
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 7:10 PM

To: James, Carole FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: Re: SN_EconomicClubofCanada_Marl6_DR5_RS RG_v6 clean

Got it. I'll run it by David and Molly for a final look through.

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: April-03-18 7:00 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: SN_EconomicClubofCanada_Mar16_DR5_RS RG_v6_clean

This is really good. Thanks for all the work on it I've made changes on tracking in this document. Hopefully they

come through Carole
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 7:29 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Tech Association - 25th Annual Technology Impact Awards - June 1, 2018

Did I forward this along?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jill Tipping <jtipping@wearebctech.com>

Date: April 23,2018 at 12:23:55 PM PDT

To: carole.jamesi@gov.be.ca

Ce: Robyn.Spilker@gov.be.ca

Subject: BC Tech Association - 25th Annual Technology Impact Awards - June 1, 2018

Dear Minister James,

Please ‘save the date’ and consider attending as my guest, the BC Tech Association
25" annual Technology Impact Awards on Friday, June 1%

This is a fantastic 1000+ person event at the Vancouver Convention Centre where BC's
Tech industry comes together to celebrate the very best in Tech in our province.

Itis always a great evening and | would love your company at one of our VIP tables. Can |
entice you to be my guest? Here are the event details:

2018 Technology Impact Awards Celebration:

Date: June 1, 2018

Location: Vancouver Convention Centre - West
Program:

5:00pm - 7:00pm - Reception & cocktails

7:00pm - 9:30pm - Dinner and Awards Gala

9.30pm - midnight - After-party with live entertainment

We look forward to receiving your RSVP by return email by Thursday, May 3.
Please note this invitation is personal and non-transferable.

All my best,
Jill
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Jill Tipping

President & CEO

BC Tech Association | T: 604.512.8630
Blog | Events | LinkedIn | @wearebctech
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Happy Monday!

James, Carole FIN:EX

Monday, April 30, 2018 6:54 AM

Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Monday

| will get to the leg by 1:30 today and can book anything in that needs to be done after the 2pm mtg as | am good

until 5

See you this afternoon
Carole

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Lunch

Hope to be out of here in 15 min or so, so maybe lunch would be good!

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Friday

Did they cancel the Friday foundry announcement? Wasn’t sure what time they were considering And making sure

that my noon$.22  shows up in the calendar? | see Shayli has booked a catch up then | can come back after the
$.22  orfititin the morning

Sent from my iPhone
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